

DOH-Miami-Dade Lifts Swimming Advisory at:

- Crandon Park North and South
- Haulover Beach North
- South Pointe Drive Beach Miami Beach

Contact:

Communications Office 786-336-1276

Miami, FL – Based on satisfactory microbial water quality test results, the Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County is lifting the swimming advisory for Crandon Park North and South, Haulover Beach North and South Pointe Drive Beach which was issued on October 5, 2023.

If you have any questions, please contact the Florida Department of Health in Miami-Dade County at 305-324-2400.

For more information, please visit the Florida Healthy Beaches Program Website: http://www.flhealth.gov and Select "Beach Water Quality", from the Environmental Health Topics List.

About the Florida Department of Health

The department, nationally accredited by the <u>Public Health Accreditation Board</u>, works to protect, promote and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county and community efforts.

Follow us on Twitter at <a><u>@HealthyFla</u> and on <a><u>Facebook</u>. For more information about the Florida Department of Health please visit <a>www.FloridaHealth.gov.